From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 11/13/2020 7:54:24 AM

Subject: FW. Materials for Friday Final Update

Importance: High

Attachments: 11.13.2020 Wildfire Risk Goverance Forum V6.pptx
|

| am really struggling with the EVM charts.
| get the model adjustment — makes sense.

The buydown curve only showing the top 20% and the labeling of the axis is confusing

The “no regrets” ~ 1000 miles ask does not seem to tie to the buydown curve — no anchor point between the two
pages.

You have built up a lot of credibility with the committee, don’t want this to go south today. Can we chat. | am
going to hold on sending out the materials till you and | align.

I | F Gk | Electric Operations — Business Operations | | R
|

®
There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

From:
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 5:59 AM

Ce:
Subject: Materials for Friday Final Update

**CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or

opening attachments. ™ **
Hello Team,

Please see the final update of the materials.- will be attaching this to the meeting invitation.

Thank you,

KPMG LLP | Manager, Strategy
Mobile:
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms
and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.

Yok % o o ok %k Kk

S % e e o ¥ % * %k

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000008997



